

Tim Geoghegan

SUMMARY:

For 23 years I have been a professional educator and administrator in the Lebanon Community School District. My experience includes classroom teaching, instructional coaching and school administration. I've had the pleasure of serving on the Oregon Association of the Talented and Gifted board of directors and on the LBLESD C3 steering committee. My role as an AVID District Director has given me the opportunity to work with groups of my peers to plan for the regional projects AVID sponsors.

EXPERIENCE

- **2017-Present**
HS Associate Principal / AVID District Director
- **2010-2017** Elem. School Principal
- **2007-2010**
Special Assignment (District coach to support faculty; District testing coordinator; eCOP Lead Developer; TAG coordinator; Federal programs assistance (Title I, II, IX))
- **1997-2007** Language Arts Teacher (MS)

EDUCATION

- **1996 BA Liberal Arts and Secondary Edu.**
- **2003** Portland State University
Masters Degree in Curriculum and Instruction
- **2015** Professional Admin Licensure Program)

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- **Shaped District Systems and Curricular Development**
 - District CIP, TAG services, Differentiated Instruction, SST (support), District Curr Committee, AVID/certified District Dir)
- **Advanced Technological Innovation and Instruction**
 - AVID Digital Teaching and Learning Instructor
 - Building Tech Support coordinator
 - Intel Challenge 2000 Tech grant recipient
 - Provide staff and student training for appropriate use of technology in the classroom
- **Facilitated Faculty Workshops & Training**
 - AVID District Director (PD leadership)
 - Oregon DATA Project certified data coach
 - Administration PLC Leader
 - Individual Instructional coaching\
 - Admin intern supervision and coaching